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From: Dave Conner [dave@islandbrew.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, December 15, 2010 12:35 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Address change

Thank you...... | need the address on the corporate report to be as follows:

1112 Weston Road # 279
Weston, FL 33326

Please remave this address:

12700 SW 151 Manor
Davie, FL 33325

Thanks again. ..

David M. Conner

Big League Sports Productions, Inc

dba Island Brew Promotions
1112 Weston Road # 279

Weston, FL 33326

(954) 385-9489 / office

(954) 588-6571 / cell

(954) 473-5480 / fax
www.islandbrew.com

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 12:26 PM

To: Dave Conner

Subject: RE: Address change

Phlease fornard me the information weeding tpdites.

Dirin M. Malave
o Amendpeniy
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously agsessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for

your participation.
Satisfaction Surv

From: Dave Conner [mailto:dave®istandbrew.com]
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 2:58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change
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Please send me the forms for a change of address for the corporation (P93000088025). Thank you....

David M. Conner

Big League Sports Productions, Inc

dba Island Brew Promotions
1112 Weston Road # 279

Weston, FL 33326

(954) 385-9489 / office

(954) 588-6571 / cell

(954) 473-5480 / fax
www.islandbrew.com
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